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Ref. Ne 127
Dated 01.03.2024 NPP Kozloduy EAD

Market consultation Ne 52973

Dear ladies and gentlemen,

The subject of your market consultation Ne 52992 on "Supply of air coolers for fans
5,6TL01,03,04,05 and 5,6QD01,02" is of interest to us.

After getting acquainted with the technical requirements and an analysis, we are
pleased to offer you a total price for 54+2+2 pcs. air coolers and corresponding spare sets
and accessories thereto, as follows:

EUR 3,622,397.00, (VAT exl.)
Please note that our price is non-binding and we reserve the right to make changes in

future bidding.
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Vadym Ivanov



WMoroea, LiBetenuna A.

From: boroeea, KOnunsa K.

Sent: 01 mapt 2024 r. 15:19

To: Wotosa, LipeTennHa A.

Cc: Anekcanapos, lNnameH I; flazapoea, MuneHa T.

Subject: FW: Market consultation No. 52973: Offer

Attachments: 127 - 2024-01-03 - ESG EU - AELL Ko3znoayii - KM [ocTaBka Ha Bb3yx00xnagnTenn

3a BeHTUnaTopu 5,6TLO1,03,04,05 v 56QD01,02 - AEL| Koznoayn.pdf

BX-E-1505/01.03.2024

From: Info ESG Europe <info@e-s-group.eu>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:10 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>
Subject: Market consultation No. 52973: Offer
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